YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, July 14, 2021 – 4:30p.m. Zoom Teleconference

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION TAKEN
1. CALL TO ORDER	President Desiree Hastey called a regular meeting of the Yuba County Board of Education to order on July 14, 2021, at 4:30pm virtually via Zoom teleconference.	CALLED TO ORDER: 4:30pm
ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	Present via Zoom conference; Desiree Hastey, Marjorie Renicker, and Eva Teagarden. Absent; John Nicoletti and Angela Lewis Dr. Reveles led the recital of the Pledge of Allegiance.	QUORUM PRESENT
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA	President Desiree Hastey directed Board members to the July 14, 2021, Agenda for their review and approval.	MOTION: To approve the July 14, 2021, Agenda as presented MOTION: Eva Teagarden SECOND: Marjorie Renicker ROLE CALL VOTE: Marjorie Renicker – Aye Eva Teagarden – Aye Desiree Hastey - Aye MOTION APPROVED
3. CONSENT AGENDA	President Desiree Hastey directed board members to the July 14, 2021, Consent Agenda for their review and approval. 3.1 Approval of June 23, 2021, Board Meeting Minutes	MOTION: To approve the July 14, 2021, Consent Agenda as presented MOTION: Eva Teagarden SECOND: Marjorie Renicker ROLE CALL VOTE: Marjorie Renicker – Aye Eva Teagarden – Aye Desiree Hastey - Aye MOTION APPROVED
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS	There were no public comments.	

5. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

5.1 Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

Dr. Reveles reviewed the 4th Quarter Report on Williams Uniform Complaints. No complaints were filed April 1, 2021 – June 30, 2021.

5.2 This Item Provides an Opportunity for the Directors/Superintendent/Board Members to Share Various Items of Interest

Dr. Reveles shared the following items:

- YCOE Presentation to Yuba County Board of Supervisors Scheduled August 24, 2021
- YCOE COVID-19 Update:
 - ➤ Weekly Zoom Teleconferences with CDC
 - ➤ State vaccination average for one dose 70%
 - ➤ Yuba County vaccination average for one dose 43%, fully vaccinated 37%
 - ➤ Testing Yuba Co. districts who have sports programs have performing routine testing. Antigen tests are used with a quick turnaround of 3 days. Results must be known 24 hrs. prior to competition
 - ➤ YCOE follows the recommendation from public health regarding testing. If a student or staff exhibit symptoms, we require a negative PCR test to be in person
 - ➤ CDPH 2021-22 School Year Guidance
- Dr. Reveles Signs Letter of Support Addressing State Guidance Concerns
- Yuba County Board of Education
 Vacancy Trustee Area 3 Timeline to
 be Presented Next Month

C EDUCATION GEDVICES	(1 A ' D DI A ((ADD)	MOTION. T.
6. EDUCATION SERVICES	6.1 American Rescue Plan Act (ARP)	MOTION: To approve YCOEs ARP, LEA Plan as
	Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent of Instruction, led a review of the American Recue Plan Act (ARP). Requirements for submitting a Local Educational Agency (LEA) Plan for the safe return to in-person instruction and continuity of services were discussed. Ms. Abold requested approval on YCOEs ARP, LEA Plan.	presented MOTION: Marjorie Renicker SECOND: Eva Teagarden ROLE CALL VOTE: Marjorie Renicker – Aye Eva Teagarden – Aye Desiree Hastey - Aye MOTION APPROVED
7. POLICY UPDATES	7.1 Approval of Board Bylaw No. 9223 – Filling Vacancies BB 9223 – Filling Vacancies, is a Board Bylaw outlining all required elements for filling a board vacancy. This updated version includes Education, Election, Government, and Penal Code regulations that were not listed in the 2002 adopted version of Bylaw BB 9223.	MOTION: To adopt Board Bylaw 9223 – Filling Vacancies as presented MOTION: Marjorie Renicker SECOND: Eva Teagarden ROLE CALL VOTE: Marjorie Renicker – Aye Eva Teagarden – Aye Desiree Hastey - Aye MOTION APPROVED
8. OTHER ITEMS	There were no other items.	
9. ADVANCED PLANNING	9.1 Next Regular Board Meeting August 11, 2021 – 4:30pm Location - Zoom Teleconference Proposed Change in Location for Remaining 2021 Board Meetings: Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901 On June 11, 2021, the Governor issued Executive Order N-08-21, which addresses the expiration of numerous executive orders issued during the pandemic, including but not limited to those addressing the Brown Act. Authorizations of	MOTION: To approve the change in meeting location as presented MOTION: Eva Teagarden SECOND: Marjorie Renicker ROLE CALL VOTE: Marjorie Renicker – Aye Eva Teagarden – Aye Desiree Hastey - Aye MOTION APPROVED

	Executive Orders N-29-20 and N-35-20 to hold "virtual" Brown Act meetings without the public being present will expire on September 30, 2021. Leadership is requesting to hold the remaining 2021 Yuba County Board of Education meetings in-person at the Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth room.	
11. ADJOURNMENT	There being no further business for discussion, the meeting adjourned at 5:02pm.	MOTION: To adjourn MOTION: Eva Teagarden SECOND: Marjorie Renicker ROLE CALL VOTE: Marjorie Renicker – Aye Eva Teagarden – Aye Desiree Hastey - Aye MEETING ADJOURNED: 5:02pm

Respectfully submitted,

Recorded by: Halee Pomeroy

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education